HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Insurance Advisory Committee

Meeting Notice and Agenda
October 9, 2024
10:00 A.M.

ZOOM Meeting
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of, July 2024

Financial Report
Month of Aug 2024

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update

Weight Loss Drugs

Executive Committee Elections (vote)
Medex 2 w/PDP 2025 Rate Setting (vote)
Other Last Minute Items

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — November 20, 2024, 9:00 a.m. ZOOM
Executive Committee — December 18, 2024, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM
Executive Committee — January 22, 2025, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM

Insurance Advisory Committee — January 29, 2025, 10:00 a.m. ZOOM

RC

RC

IS

MK

JS

IS

JS

JS

RC




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/85733849500?pwd=MrBzf3ljgQZclv31SCValHmivKuPvw.1

Meeting ID: 857 3384 9500

Passcode: 299972

One tap mobile
+13092053325,,857338495004,,,,¥299972# US

+13126266799,,857338495004,,,,%299972# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location

* +1 309 205 3325 US

e +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
*+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
*+1 646 931 3860 US

»+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
*+1 305224 1968 US

*+1 689278 1000 US

*+1 719 359 4580 US

* +1 253 205 0468 US

*+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

* +1 360 209 5623 US

e +1 386 347 5053 US

*+1 507 473 4847 US

* +1 564 217 2000 US

*+1 669 444 9171 US

e +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

Meeting ID: 857 3384 9500

Passcode: 299972

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kkWY17PsT




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

88 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Member Trust Units
RE: Minutes of July 17, 2024

Insurance Advisory Committee
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Joanne Misiaszek
Rachel Emerson

Emily Russo

Michael DeBarge
Sharon Ashleigh
Jessalyn Zykoski
Angelina Bragdon
Donna Whiteley
Mildred Colon

OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph Shea
Michele Komosa
Mary Houle

CALL TO ORDER

Lynn Dyer

Sarah Kimball
Jennifer Eichorn
Maureen Humphrey
Ryan Mailloux
Michele Turner

Kari Scytkowski
Jennifer Day
Carolyn Manley

Cynthia Graves
Gloria Congram
Chuck Romboletti

Don Humason

Rich Carmignani Jr.
Nadine Coughlan
Patti Rutkowski
Wendy Bogusz
Amber Robidoux
Barbara Miller
Nadine Cignoni
Amy Schrader

Jessica Hebert
Kristen Cormier
Ashley Obrzut

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open
meeting laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video

conference.

Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. with a roll call
that presented a quorum of 70.39% of the weighted vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr requested that the minutes of April 11, 2024 be approved,

motion by Barbara Miller, seconded by Patti Rutkowski accepted by unanimous

consent.




FINANCIAL REPORT

The Financial Report for the month of June was presented reflecting a starting balance
of $3,855,553.49 with a total monthly income received of $3,988,502.65 and monthly
expenses of $8,917,368.10 with a total net monthly income of ($4,928,865.45) and an
ending month balance of ($1,073,311.96) with accounts receivable of $3,862,456.86
leaving a total of $25,672,246.18.

Investments and CD’s for June 2024

The investments portfolio value was $10,309,763.23 with a market change of
$170,072.37, leaving a total of $10,479,835.60. The starting balance in CD’s was
$7,497,972.77 with interest earned of $28,680.77 leaving a balance of $7,526,653.54.

JUNE EXPENDITURES
The expenditures for the month of June were reviewed.

Joe noted that the last 2 months have shown the highest claims we’ve received stating
a 50% increase in hospital stays and specialist visits. Cancer cases also seem to be on
the rise on the RX side.

Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr requested that the full financial report, including the
expenditures be approved. On a motion made by Barbara Miller, seconded by Patti
Rutkowski financial report was accepted by unanimous consent.

WELLNESS

e AHealthyMe — the FY24 campaign ended with gift cards awarded to those that
reached the necessary points. A new campaign has begun for FY25.

e Learn to Live — The online webinars for July have been distributed to all units to
share with their employees. There are typically 3-5 webinars each month.

e Wellness Credits — BCBS has awarded us with another 50,000 wellness credits
for FY25. These are used toward onsite classes/seminars and to support units
with their own wellness programs by offering incentives such as fitbits.

e Health Fairs/Onsite Workshops — There is an 8 week lead time to book
vendors to participate in any onsite events. Anyone interested in a health fair this
coming year needs to have it booked by Feb 15t to ensure coordination of
vendors by the Trust.

Anyone with any Wellness questions should contact Michele, 413-584-1300 x173,
michelek@hcgit.org.

OPEN ENROLLMENT

Cindy reported that open enroliment was exceptionally busy this year with many adding
their spouses and the usual changes from HMO to PPO. Cindy reminded units, as we
enter the school season changes to only send things when they are complete and to
send things as they are ready; do NOT hold and send in batches.

0




WEIGHT LOSS DRUGS & RX SUMMARY

Joe stated he met with our CVS Caremark folks for our annual review. Our overall
costs are on the rise, but we are hopeful to continue to save in rebates again under our
new contract which was renewed on July 13t. Half of our RX spend continues to be for
specialty drugs which are used by only 200 members out of our book of business
(12,000+ members).

There has been a fast increase in GLP-1 (weight loss drugs) usage. While these are
also used for diabetes, arthritis, cardiovascular disease, and other things, the primary
use now seems to be for weight loss. These drugs cost $1300-1400 per person per
month. Unfortunately, there are no rebates on these yet and utilization is expected to
continue to increase substantially which will continue to drive our RX expense up.

FAULTY REPORTING, ASSESS UNITS DISCUSSION

Joe explained we’ve had multiple cases of ex-spouse remarriages that weren’t reported.
The ex-spouses that should have been removed from coverage, continued to use the
insurance costing the Trust substantial unnecessary expenses. Joe stated while our
attorney has determined this to be fraud, they advised it not worth putting forth a lawsuit
at the state level. The attorney suggested holding the unit or member responsible for
lack of proper notification/removal from our plan. This option will be reevaluated at a
later date.

AUDIT REPORT RESPONSE

Joe advised we received the usual comment back from our audit report regarding using
a formal accounting system. Joe stated the Executive Committee discussed evaluating
the cost of obtaining a system and hiring someone for this. The EC plans to review this
again before the next fiscal year.

2025 BUDGET
Joe presented the budget for FY25 stating an increase for retirement and health
insurance expenses.

A motion to accept the FY-2025 budget as presented in the amount of $876,324.00 was
made by Barbara Miller and seconded by Patti Rutkowski. A roll call vote was taken
with all in favor.

LAST MINUTE ITEMS
None

ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 10:36am

Respectfully submitted,
Cindy Graves




Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — August 21, 2024, 9:00 am via ZOOM (If Needed)
Executive Committee — September 25, 2024, 9:00 am via ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — October 9, 2024, 10:00 am via ZOOM




00°€90°9 N 5 - - ¥€T0LY 99°09¢T 00°05¢'0L 00°0SL VL Asejes-uon |ejor
= 1500 J0213pU] "LOL
79048 TT°6€9 IP'1ET 000009 00°00S'S SALUIN | 88l
= 00°000°S 00°000°S 31Y1S Jo LNO/NITIAVYL | 0LsS
= ONINIVYL | 0zes
- S3NOHJZTAL | oves
- 00°0SC°T 00'0SLT SANOBALRUAS | 08.S
791 91 “ddfS 440 2 AANOILYLS | 0zvS
- 00°005°Z 00°000°0T SSEINTTAWSLNVIO INIW | 0865
- VNN ¥3L3W IOVISOd | szes
2 00'005‘8 00°005°8 (sdumys) 30V1SOd | 0zvS
= SHOOF/SOVINEIAYASMAN |  08SS
99'7ET 99'VET 00°000°S 00°00S‘S _ S3SN3dX3 OSIN | 08ss
= 007005 11ddNSMALNANOD 3 301440 | 0ZvS
8TV L¥7'8C 18711 00°009 00°009 S3ddNS 0004 | 06V
- ISNYALNIENONGZTAL | oves
- - voT| oees
00'006'C 00°006°C 00°000°2Z 00°000'TZ (uPny) STOINYIS LNOD WAV | 5085
= - Bupired
00'000C 00'000°T 00°000'T 00°00v'¥1T 0000V VT e
= (3d9s) STOINYIS "LNOD WAV | 00€5
= SIASNIAdXI AYV1VS NON
i SW3LI Baog
i 139ang [W3L!
90TIT'LTT - - i = = 80°L0T°8E 86°€0T'6LT  00'VLSTT9 00'687°59S S143NIT 2 SAOVMLOL
= XYL SNIHLIV3H dW3NN | 6815
0895 0v'8C (07214 00'0S€ 00'0SE 3ONVENSNI 34| S8is
99'v6C‘ET €€'/¥99 €ELY99 00°000°08 00°000'95 FONVHNSNIHLTVIH | #2818
B d¥3 'D0Ud LSSV N3 | 6815
9T'006'8CT 9T'9LT'E 00'%729°stT  00'vT9'stT 00'6ESTTT '138 ANOLNEMINGD | 181S
i (Spl0)XVLQIN | o8is
. (z00) voId | 18y
= TVS 3IAOTINI 'dW3L | 0215
. amaano | oels
i 000099 00°009'9 ALIAFONOT | IS
Y656 VL 6T'SST'8T ST'Y08'9Y 00°000°0TY 00°000'T6€ AANVIVS | OLiS
ata aunp Repy 1dy JelN q9d uer il AON 120 ydesg _ 1snBny Ainp 0€-9/1-L 0e-9/1-L i4INIE '@ SIOVM
pajabpng psjebpng SNILE | 3900
G20ZT-Ad ¥202-Ad 13oang | wau

(520z ‘0 aunr 01 Z0Z ‘1 AInr) STSNIAIXT ONILYHIO 5202 AVIA WOSH |

1SNAL IONVHNSNI dNOYO ALNNOD FHIHSINVH




T6'0EL'EET

9895701
98'957°0T

8T /8T8y Y9EVS'S8T  00'¥TE'9L8 00'6€T°0v8 _ SIVIOL _
98'LLE'S 00'6L0°S 00°005°€8T 00000002 ONISSIO0Nd V1V TVL0L
98'LLE'S 00'6£0'S 00°000'SLT 00°000°S6T AYIS HO3L B 40¥d OSIN | 00ES
534 dOL %530 | 0s8S
00°000‘T 00000 $3MddNS ¥3LNdNQO | 02vS
WYMLIOS UALNINOD | 02r8
00°00SZ 00000 ¥oMANVH ¥31NdNOD | 0009
0€-9/b-L L
SN31l 3009
139ang |N3Li




8E€'€£6'809 €2°0.9'92¢'L  [(96°1L1€'€L0') | 67'€G5'G58'E | 68°0LE'PI0'C | 92826 OFY 6Y'¥0L'262'L | 6,'920'G09'C | ¥6'G16'GZ8'E | €€°GIP'E6R'L | €20Z8°G68° L | 69° LoV LEE'T ZONVTvE ATHINO ONIONT
00°000'000'% 00°000'00S 00°000'000°} 01'8€9°019°L Sssunsnipy
8E€'€€6'809 €L0.9'eze’L  [(96°11€'€L0')) |(LG oy 'rrl) 68°0LE'¥90C | 92°826°OF1 BY'¥0.'/6C'L | 61.'920'S09'C | ¥6'GL6'5ZE'E | £€°GL¥'€68 €2°028'668'L | 69°€28'02. soueieg Ysed

JONVIVE
(§e'282'6L0) 69286'L0v'C  |(G'598'826'Y) |(0v'252'802'2) | €928 219'L  |(€279.L'058) (og'zes'Loe’t) |(si1'esg'0zz’t) | Loooszey't [(06°+0¥'200'L) |(ov'Ivo'ser) [(€9v180LT) JWOONI ATHLNOW L3N Y101
¥S'50e'626'L | 06GL¥'28L L | 01'89€°L16'8 | 05°€00'v6L'8 | 9L'€22'199's | G¥'ZLL'08S'L | LL'pBE'898'L | 60'€89'8¥6'0 | G9'809'LLS'Y | chovelol L | €6°620°149°L | 867251865 $3SNIdX3 ATHLNOW V101
8z'/8l'sy y9'€¥G's8l 8€'60%'€9 ¥8'v.LL'6E 15°099'6€ #9°66€'G.L [T 16V LY 62'9.5'€9 G1'658'02 £6'G5P'Sh LGopeLL ¥0'96€'8€ Sesuiadx3 bunessdo Jun 150
9z8LL'188', | 9zZ/8'966'0 |l 856'c58'8 | 99'828'¥SL'8 | G929s'Lze's | 18'9LE'S0S'L | ¥8'988'028°L | 08'90L'G88'9 | 05'€52'00S8'y | 6v°06v'9LLL | 29Z89°66G°L | ¥6'19.°6S5'S sosuadig ueid ej0L
08'€£6'849'C | 88'900'G.G 09'€€0'662'c | ¥2'925'GL¥'T | £8'89¢€'819 69'68L'7LL'C | €08LL'6FL'C | €1'802°001'C | 62°L9L'LEE v2'106'82€'C | 21'965°0L2'C | 66°082'SLL WoWIRS ulle]D 3 °dx3 1PHO
Pled winiwnld i1s 908
20UBUL{/M ISNIPE UCORY
WSS SHOE!
90'961'vL (6€'92¥'s8) 08'7€8'eS (9z'662'92) (81°901'1.82) zL'Le8'oy z1'80'G.L (ee'Lov'e6y)  |(6L€L0'BF0°L) | G2'886'%.LL 0,°987'9/1 (S0'611'89¢) {BBygpul) 2ueinsuloy
0r'886'/8L°G | Z2'162°/05'9 | Z€060'G0S'O | 89'10L'0L8'G | 00°00E'¥82'S | 00°00€'¥82'S | 69°069'96'G | 00°00€'¥8Z'S | 00°009ZL2'S | 00°009°ZL2's | 00°009°Zie’s | 00°009°21Z'S usodoq wierd
(arewsa) 3soo unupy SEOE

SISNAdX3 ATHLNOW
61'89G'602°, | 6G5'86€v85'6 | G9°C0G'886'C | 0L'9vZ'G86'G | 6L°G09'8.2'L | TT9e6'62L'9 | 181901959 | v6'€6L'/2L'G | 92'60L'b00'9 | 2GLpbG'eGL'0 | Lg/8¢€'seT’. | seepei/8e’s JNOONI ATHLNOW V101
P3j09jj0D winjwdld ¥S s80d
29'60Z'L siusugsnipy 10 swosu 1BHO
0S5'6.€'S 81'506°'8 9¢'29/', 25185y 12'99¢'8 $9'¥88'9 81°088'L GL €T 06'9¢L'L SZT'8LY'S €9'GrL L 86'G/8'Y (LGN uoou;352193uf
69°88L'V0Z°, | LWE6V'SIS6 | 62°GEL086'C | 85¥69'086'G | 80°6£2'0/2'L | 8G160'€2L'9 | €€'18L'€SG'9 | BL'OGS'SLL'S | 922/6'066'G | L2'€90'PSL9 | zoesyioze’s | L£°29v'28e’S PRJOd]j0D WwinjWwald 2oL
JINOINI ATHLNOW
€2°0.9'82€'L$  |96°LLE'CLO'LS- |6F'ESS'SSR'ES |68OLE'YO0'TS |9T'8TB'OVYS 6Y'02'262'L8 |64°920'609'CS [¥6'G16'G28'ES |€e'GLP'e68'LS |€2028'G68°LS |69 Lo lese [2z'8c9'Le6$ aouejeg BuIels ej0L
sjusunsnipy|
€1°0/9'82€'LS |96} 1E'CL0'LS- [6YEGG'SSR'ES |68°0LE'YO0'CS |9z8T6'oryS BV ¥0.'262°1$ |64'920'G09'CS [¥6'G16'G28'eS |eeGLy'e68'Ls |€2028'G68LS |69 L9r Lece |2z 8colens ouz[Eg YseD BUMEIS
isnonv Alnr anNnr AVIN ddv JVIA g34 NVF o3a AON 120 1d3s Swal

L¥0d3" ISNIAJXI ANV FNOONI

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYO ALNNOD FHIHSHINVH




08'2e5'1L00'SC | 06'SL2'6/9'52 | 81'9¥2'TL9'SC | 06'Lz6'cey' /2 | 19°92¥'18.'8e | 16'6EV'LL2'8Z | OV'898'G00'6Z | 98°'FPS'0L00E | S¥'2/9Z0V'0E | 82°S0L°LP0'8Z | 19'/GE'G69'8Z | 96'8V8'€60°0€ 919BA1009Y SIUN0SY YIM I210L]
61°Z¥£'200't 10'6eG'/G2'L | 98'96¥'798'c | G£'9LE V88 66'S.6'L9V 61'6/6'8¥2'L  G5'809'02S'L | 9F'99Z'¥eSL | 196Lb'EL8 09°059°LL¥ 12'299'028 12'828'265'L a19en209Y S3UN0dY|
0L°0EL'9LB'0L | 9€'¥6Z'0S9'0) | 09'GE8'627'0L | €2'€92'60€°01 | 6+'850'6L6'0L | S£'252'862'LL | L9'6LE'Z¥E'0L | OL'70L'ZLO'0L | Z'89L'ESG°0L | 20'096°029'0} | 06°0SH'816'6 | 1509565 0L 1701
abueyd 1oxse
¥1°6£8'692 9/°85%'0/1 1£220°0L) ¥.'v2.'06¢ (98°¢12'6.8) Y. ZeV'LGE Gr'Gle'ses £1°6£6'8S G€'802'2ey 11'625°20. (to6zL'Lve)  |(99°0.6'68€) 3se1oqul
(00°000°000°}) (00°000'005) (00°000°009) usodaq
9€'v¥6Z'059'0L | 09'GE8'6.P'0L | £2°€9/°60€'0L | 6F'8E0'6L6'0L | GEZGL'86Z°LL | LOBLE'LYE'OL | OL'FOL'ZLO0L | Zb'89L'ESS'0L | L0'096'029°0L | 06°0E¥'8L6'6 | LS 09S'65L0F | ZL LES VL L anjep oljogiod
8/°Z09°L6S'L | L1'G8G'09G°L | ¥S'€G9'928'L | L2°TL6'L6Y' L | vL60L'¥SY0L | £€9°L09'801'0L | L0'VESL9E'0L | 65°229'9ZE0L | ZF'692°08Z°0) | 6S LBSBEC0L | 96°92L°C6LLL | 22 2/8 vl L) aouejeg
L9°/10'1e €9'1e6'ee 11°089'82 £0'€98'ch 11205'st 95°€/0'Ly 7' L16'0F L1ese'op £8°//9'01 £9'798'SH vZ'58'eY 96860 Jsase|
(00°000'000'¢) (00°000°000°1) (00°000°000°1) ysodaqg
21°686'09S'.L | ¥G'€59'925'L | LL'TL6'L6V' L | ¥L'BOL'YSYOL | £€9°209'80%'0L | LO'¥ES'29€'0) | 65°729'92€°0)L | Z¥'692°082'0L | 65 16G'6EZ0L | 96°922°€BLLL | 22°2/8%bLLL | 9267001 CL s,
SJUSW)SAAU]
z8'795°'1ze z£'052'02¢ so'¢Lg'gle 61'866'LLE 58'96¢'9L¢ SoLLL'SLE 1¥'186'ELE 18'188'ZLE 1eL19'1e ¥1°£05°0LE Z6'29¢'60€ zT Lyl'80e IsniL 8340
05ZLe'L LT LEY') 9gviT'L [ RAD 08'62'L 8G6LL'L 09°GLL'L 95$92'L LLOLL) Tl 0L7612'L 18°260°L ]
ze'0sz'oze S0'€Le'8le 61°86G°L1€ G8'95¢'0L¢ S0ZLL'GLE Ly’ /66'ElE /8'188'zle LEL19LLE v 205°0L€ 26'29¢'60¢ zZ Lyl'80e L¥'6¥0°L0€ IsniL g3do
96°1GS'€or'y | 96'LGS'EOF'y | 96°1GG'8SY'y | 967LGG'8SY'Y | 96°L6G'8SY'Y | 96°1G0'/SE'y | 96°L08'SSH'y | 967L08'GSYy | 96'LSS Sy | 96'LOE'ESY'y | 9610805 | 96 LSS 6YY b susodagq soquisy fejoL
00°000°S 00°00§'L 00°05Z'L 00°052'L 00052’} 000052 00°05Z'} susodeq
96°1GS'EOr'y | 96°1G5'8SP'y | 96'LGS'8SP'Y | 96°LGS'8SY Y | 96'LG0 STy | 96°L08'6SH'y | 96°L08'GSH'y | 96°LSS'PSY'y | 96'108'€SY Y | 96°L08'0SH'y | 96° 1SS 6y | 96 1SS 6V b Susodag soquio
96°L1E'LE 96'/1€'le 96°LLE'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°/1€'LE 96°21€'LE 96'L1e'LE 96'/1E°LE g96°Lle'le 96'/le'le 967/1€'LE 96'/1E'Le [E
sasuadxg
awody|
96°/1E'LE 96°/LE'lE 96°/1E°LE 962LE'LE 96'21€'1€ 96'L1E'LE 96°L1E'Le 96'L1€°LE 96°Lle'LE 96 /le'Le 96/1e'Le 96'/1€')e [oUWILL ¥2IS '8 9BA PaNINDJY
19'160'99 6£0L0°29 11626'L9 66'/¥8'99 €1'99.'69 15°689'0L 62709'LL 10°€25°2L €8’ LIb'TL £9°09€'y. L yez'ss 61'801L'9Z fejol
08°8¥6°L 08'8v6°l 08'8v6'L 08'8v6'L 08'8v6'L 08'8¥6'L 08'8v6'L 08'8¥6'L 08'8v6'l 08'858'} 08'858'} 09'858'} sosuadxg
20700l Z0°0£0°'L Z0°0£0°'L Z0°080') 20080'} 20°0€0°) 20°0€0'L $0'090'C 20586 20'586 20°586 Buipuny
6€°010°29 11°626°L9 66°/48'89 £2°99/'69 16°G89'0L 6Z'709°LL £0°€25'2L €8'LIv'TL £9°09¢'VL lyvez'ss 618010 16'186'92 'g's ‘uag safojdwz 3sod
isnonv Alnr INnr AVIN ddv JVIN g34d NVl d3a AON 100 1d43S Sahcd

uopeULIOJU] JUBWIISOAU| PUY pun4y

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYO ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

January 22
Feb
Mar .
Apr
May
June
July

August
September
October
November
December
January 2023
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS

3,186,088.18
4,253,200.86
4,606,467.78
5,304,201.27
5,169,315.53
4,278,176.10
4,422,904.17
4,942,118.09
5,412,928.05
3,481,954.17
4,997,187.15
5,128,806.81
4,941,510.44
5,145,447.69
5,606,776.57
3,656,013.51
4,968,758.05
5,512,963.61
4,844,980.28
5,210,044.34
5,504,553.19
4,834,161.59
6,293,210.34
4,801,040.95
4,958,805.42
5,183,440.21
6,030,065.36
6,505,090.32
6,507,291.77
4,698,588.40
5,222,269.83
6,806,599.00

AMOUNT PAID

R R - A - A A - A I A e A - A < T A A - A < R - - - S S T T S = = R T R R - S - S Y

4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
5,212,600.00
5,840,008.62
5,212,600.00
5,212,600.00
5,212,600.00
5,212,600.00
5,284,300.00
5,284,300.00
5,284,300.00
5,816,101.68
6,505,090.32
5,284,300.00
5,529,000.00
5,529,000.00

A = Actual Info.

E = Estimate based on some actt

VARIANGE

(1,333,411.82)
(266,299.14)
86,967.78
784,701.27
649,815.53
(241,323.90)
(416,095.83)
103,118.09
573,928.05
(1,357,045.83)
158,187.15
289,806.81
102,510.44
306,447.69
767,776.57
(1,182,986.49)
129,758.05
673,963.61
(367,619.72)
(629,964.28)
291,953.19
(378,438.41)
1,080,610.34
(411,559.05)
(325,494.58)
(100,859.79)
745,765.36
688,088.64
2,201.45
(585,711.60)
(306,730.17)
1,277,599.00




GLP-1 Monthly Spend Tracker Fill Year to date

Carrier GPI 4 Class Total Total Gross|
[Carrier ID  |[Name Claim Fill Month  |[Name Desc |  Utilizers|

; [HAMPSHIR ~ |ANTI- ‘ | 5
21AT |E COUNTY 2024-09 ;gi'ngBE |OBESITY | 177 | $8,910.93 $260,451.21 | $251,540.28 | 01 ,Y
. _____GROuP | _ , |AGENTS . , | g N 300 o9
§ 'HAMPSHIR e CRETIN j i /
21AT 'E COUNTY  2024-09 S MIMETIC 123 $5018.32  $154,060.81  $149,042.49
: GROUP | AGENTS | oL f | $400,582.77
‘ |HAMPSHIR | Lugusr  [ANTE ; < j | 1,
21AT [ECOUNTY |2024-08 o0, |OBESITY | 166 | $9,791.27  $248,672.86 | $238,881.59 |
r |GROUP | i |AGENTS | |l R 283
; HAMPSHIR \AUGUsT  |INCRETIN | ‘ ;
[21AT 'E COUNTY 2024-08 o MIMETIC 117 $5,963.08  $141,823.70  $135,860.62
GROUP : AGENTS e e | $374742.21
'HAMPSHIR | ; \ANTI- ‘ ; ‘f
121AT |E COUNTY 2024-07  |JULY 2024 |OBESITY 133 | $16,933.30 |  $197,825.24 | $180,891.94 |
|GROUP | | |AGENTS | | { , 256
_ HAMPSHIR 'INCRETIN | !
121AT 'E COUNTY 2024-07  JULY 2024 MIMETIC 123 $13,925.09  $161,182.12  $147,207.03
_ GROUP 1 AGENTS e T $328,008.97
‘ IHAMPSHIR | {ANTI- i i |
[21AT |E COUNTY {2024-06 {JUNE 2024 |OBESITY | 120 | $5,733.25 | $181,834.17 | $176,100.92 |
\ _GROUP | | JAGENTS | | | | v 227
HAMPSHIR INCRETIN
21AT E COUNTY 2024-06  JUNE 2024 MIMETIC 107 $4,559.43  $132,286.30  $127,726.87
~ 'GROUP b AGENTS f ; | $303,827.79
| |HAMPSHIR | ; [ANTI- | ! j
[21AT |ECOUNTY |2024-05  |MAY 2024 |OBESITY | 105 | $5,316.70 | $185,641.87 | $180,325.17 |
_GROUP | | JAGENTS | | | ) : R 211
, HAMPSHIR INCRETIN ’ ! |
21AT 'E COUNTY 2024-05  MAY 2024 MIMETIC 106  $4,325.00  $133,630.38  $129,305.38 |
cRoup : AGENTS i S i 1 $309,630.55
: |HAMPSHIR | ; {ANTI- | ! | |
121AT {E COUNTY [2024-04  |APRIL 2024 OBESITY 95| $5532.32 $158,993.45 | $153,461.13 |
|GROUP | | |AGENTS | ‘ 1 | ! 213
'HAMPSHIR INCRETIN |
121AT E COUNTY 2024-04 APRIL 2024 MIMETIC 118 $5182.53  $159,465.87  $154,283.34
lerotP | | : AGENTS ! | $307,744.47
; \HAMPSHIR | ImarcH  |ANTE | ! : s ‘
21AT [ECOUNTY |2024-03 |, (OBESITY | 70 | $3981.08  $12341047  $119,429.39
‘ ~ |GROUP | " AGENTS | | i L | 192
; HAMPSHIR i INCRETIN | |
121AT \ECOUNTY 12024:03 ) o) MIMETIC 122 $5,393.47  $157,127.53  $151,734.06 |
f GROUP Bl e ORI L dle 1 $271,163.45
IHAMPSHIR | | {ANTI- | | | :’
21AT [ECOUNTY 202402 |LEBRUARY ogesiTy | 54| $2764.91 |  $90,179.19 |  $87,414.28 |
i [GROUP | [ ~ |AGENTS | o | e I | 168
HAMPSHIR INCRETIN | ‘ )
21AT E COUNTY 2024-02 gg;RUARY MIMETIC 114  $4,810.89  $139,501.85  $134,690.96
ICROUP 1 i AGENTS o ; o ‘ | $222,105.24
|HAMPSHIR »: JANUARY |ANTE | 5 | ,‘ ;
21AT E COUNTY 2024-01 Lo |OBESITY | 52 | $2,529.12 $89,112.45 |  $86,583.33 |
‘ _GROLP | | ____|AGENTS . ' | 178
; HAMPSHIR Ll e ‘ |
121AT 'E COUNTY 2024-01 S MIMETIC 126 $6,135.12  $17549494  $169,350.82 |
GROUP AGENTS ; | | $255,943.15




2024 Executive Committee Election

The Nominated Members are as follows:

Chairperson
O Rich Carmignani (Dudley)

O

Representative from towns or cities of 5000 residents or more
O Joanne Misiaszek (Belchertown)
O

Representative from towns under 5000 residents
O Michele Turner (Northfield)
O

Representative of Schools & School Districts
O Deborah Kuhn (Gateway Regional S. D.)
O

Representatives at large (5)

Paula Harrison (Colrain)

Shelley Poreda (Frontier Regional)
OPEN POSITION

Donna Whiteley (South Hadley)
Emily Russo (Easthampton)

0 OO0 0000

D>

Annual EC Election_10/06/2021




aseasoul winjwiaud §¢°ZT$ sa1rwWixosddy
J8TY$ 40 sso] pardafoad

(0£'859FTE) (98'%9L%S) 00'09€'£T0T S8YTTTLOT Ov'€S6'Y0S  08'0T6'C7L $9'09Z v6¥ 1sn3ny
T6'VE0CE 00'070€TO‘T 60'500°186 0L96L'66  0T'T09'CL 61°L09'80Y Ang
S€'909'9C 00°082'866 S9'€L9'TL6 06'Svv'L6  OV'0E6TL SE°L6TT0Y aunf
(ET'v6¥'9VT) 00°08¢'866 ETVLLYYT'T S9'97TL6Y  OV'EPSTL 8001 9LS Aepy
T¥'96L'6€ 00'026°L66 6S'€7T'856 05'802°96%  09'LTS'TL 6v'L6€°06€ judy
(00°zL5"s0T) 00°00%'S66 00'7L600T°T GE'LTSS6Y  0O'LEE'TL S9°/0T'9€S Yolen
(6L°086'7ET) 00'008‘T66 6L'0EL'9TTT G9'898C6v  00'6L0'TL ¥T'€8LT9S Azeniged
015998 00°0vT'€66 09'vLS'796 S9VLS'EOY  0TT8TTL SL'/18'6TY Azenuef -

(SE'TT6°S8) 00'898'T¥6 SE'6LL'LTOT 07'S0T‘Z9Y  99'8¥9'69 6v'S7096Y J3qwa0ag
(15°96.ST) 00'8ST‘0v6 19'%56'556 08'660T9%  TC'TZS69  0S'CEE'STy JaquisAoN
69°LT5'90T 00'CTL'SE6 TEV61°678 S6'9€7'6SY  YV'E6T69 76°€9L°00€ 13go10
(8£'8¢¢'L) 00°vvE'ved 8L'TLS'TV6 6569885y 82'Z6069 S6'VTI9'ETY Jaquiandas
0L°L06'€S 00'8TE‘€EH 0€0TY'6.8 0€'T9T'8SY  TH'9T0'69 69°7ETTSE sn3ny
98'S6€°69 00'056°T€6 vT'v55298 06'S0T'SSy  ST'ST6'89 667EP'8EE Aing
(9€'6881T) 00'9€1°926 9€°520'8¢6 09'8€C'SSY  TE98¥'89  vHO0E VIV aunf
09'966'TT 00°0T1‘ST6 OV’ ETT'ET6 0L'€VS'ESy  Sv'60v'89 ST'09T16€ Aew
10°£92°0C 00'7LE°226 66'909'706 0v'Z86“1Sy  €1°£07'89 o' L1¥'18¢ judy
(zL'ss€'8L) 00'7S6'816 TL'60€'L66 06'TL0TSY  €T'HS6'L9 69°€87'8LY Yolen
(66'97+'T6T) 00'095'916 66'986°L0T'T 0S'TvL'6vy  OTLLL'LS 61'£9Y'06S Asenigey

90'89¥'T6 00%78'€16 ¥6'SSETT8 0€'080°6vy  88'vLS'L9 9/°00L‘S0€ gz-uef
(98'16%°80€) 220T lepusjed (9g'€65er) 00°SS¥'TL8 9€'8¥0'ST6 SO'€806VF  09'TEL99 TL'EET'66€ Jaquisdag
0T°0rT'ee 00'8¢T'TL8 06'£88°LE8 0€'C2L LYy 9590499 0'6SY°€CE JaqUianoN
v6'£0L'T9 00°£09°€98 90'668'T08 SY'Tvo'sky  %2°905'99 £€'0S€°06¢ 1aqoQ
(15°£88°05) 00°£09°€98 1SV6V' V16 STTISL'SWr  ¥9°0€T'99 79219 Y0V Jsquisidas
(ve'€8T‘6Y) 00'66¢°298 ¥€'285°TT6 SLTIV'EWY  8¥°0£0'99 TT°0rT20Y sngny
(€£'89%°08) 00166098 €L°65VTV6 06'0VS‘6Ey  CE0EE'SY 15°886'SEY Anp
ST0TS'8y 00'SE8‘TS8 SLYZE'€08 0S'6VT'8Ey  0T'677'S9 S0'9Y6°66T aunf
(€929) 00°595'88 £9'2€9'8Y8 07'7SS9ey  08'8L6'%9 €9'TOT'LYE Aeyy
(zz'oT9'seT) 00°'729'sv8 TT'8ET'T86 S9'9€9'SEr  VI'ESL'Y9 £1°8v8°08Y Jdy
91'688'L 00°£86°€¥8 vS'£60'9€8 SE'€0S'SEr  ¥2'879'v9 §6'996'SEE JeN
(65°L¥L'6YT) 00°/86°€Y8 6S'VEL'E66 SS'9SY'9EY  ¥T'879'Y9 08'6v9°Z6Y CEE|

++ 98UBYI DRI OU 4\ LLYT8'6Y 00'9¢2'6€8 €T'TT6'68L TE'TS6'ETy  OV'8TLY9 7S IET'T0E cz-uefr
60'76v°0vT TTALA‘EpUDIED (S'909°€) 00'9€2'6€8 SY'erEers Yy'SSLTTy  Ov'PrOE9 19'TvS'LSE Jaquisoaq
00°20€'0r 00'TOT‘8E8 00°66L°L6L 99'6SY'ICy  S9°TC6T9 69°LTV'ETE J3quianoN
S6'L€9TT 00'99%'9€8 S0'878'ET8 YL'865°61r  06'86L'C9 TY'0Er TEE 13¢oR0
LO'SE0'TOT 00°ZyS‘ces £6'90S'TEL CTVET'6TY  0E'90S29 19'898'6%C Jaquiaydas
€9'GL0°S 00'vEC'TES LE'8ST9¢8 88'SES'8TF  0T'90¥'79 6€°9TT'SPE sngny
9T'LTT'CT 00°€S2'0€8 ¥/'STT'808 6TYIT'STY  SV'TEE'TY 00'6£S°0€€ Aing
§9'099SS 00'€TL'€T8 GE'750°89L LLT86VTIY  SY'TPS'T9 €T'67C'T6C aunf
7S'7868T 00'vZ1Z8 8V TV 6L 0TVIE'STY  09'699'T9 89°LSH'STE Aey
(L6'%¥09€) 00'98¢€°€C8 L6'0EV'658 89°6/9VIr  06'9T8'T9 6€'7€6'78€ judy
19'1TL'6T 00°0£L°028 €€°TY0'T6L €9V8CVTY  0S°079'T9 0T'LET'STE Yyolen
(zvroL8LL) 00'68L'618 T'659°268 ET'SSLTTY  S8'9PS'T9 v LSE‘ETY Asenugay

sa1el winjwaid MoN 4 8T'L9V'TS 00°00S°£18 78'TE0'S9L 0TVLECOY  0O'SLE'TY 98T T0E Tz-uer

._\a wniws.ld mmm:waxw wniwaid ulwpy suiep
1SN [eroL |e10l |e1apad

dad/mz Xaganw




MEDEX 2 w/PDP - 2025

2017
S 340.20
2018
S 346.00
2019
S 355.00
Option 1
2020
S 337.00
2021
Blue Medicare Rx $10, $ 166.11
Medex 2 S 142.84
BCBS Admin S 24.55
Trust Admin/CanaRx S 5.66
S 339.16
2022
Blue Medicare Rx $10, $ 169.75
Medex 2 S 139.97
BCBS Admin S 25.04
Trust Admin/CanaRx S 5.66
S 340.42
Option 1
2024
Blue Medicare Rx $10, S 180.45
Medex 2 S 153.75
BCBS Admin S 25.80
Trust Admin/CanaRx 0.00
$ 360.00
2025
Blue Medicare Rx $10, $ 223.08
Medex 2 S 166.10
BCBS Admin S 26.32
Trust Admin/CanaRx 0.00
S 415.50

6.55%
4.51%
1.02%

5.26%

23.62%
7.54%
2.00%

15.19%

2018
S 346.00
2019
S 355.00
2020
S 337.00
Option 2
2021
S 339.16
<1%
Option 1
2022
S 169.75
S 139.97
S 25.04
S 5.66
S 340.42
4.1%
Option 1
2023
S 169.35
S 14711
S 25.54
S 342.00
Option 2 (BCBS)
2024
S 180.45
S 154.46
$ 2580
0.00
S 360.71
2025
S 223.08
S 161.87
S 26.32
0.00
S  411.27

4.6%

6.55%
6.44%
1.02%

6.09%

23.62%
4.80%
2.00%

14.02%

% change

1.70%

% change

2.60%

% change

-5.1%

Option 3

$ 330.00

-2.1%

Option 2
Trust Calc

S 169.75

S 134.29
S 25.04

S 5.66
S 334.74

2.3%

Option 2
2023

S 169.35

S 145.11
S 2554
S -

S 340.00

-3.0%

Option 3

$ 327.00

0.0%

Option 3
2023

S  169.35

S 143.11
S 25.54
S <

4.0% S 338.00

1 &/"’l

3.4%




Vote

To set the Medex 2 w/PDP premium rate for 2025 at
$415.50 per month.

@




